From:
Sent:
To:

Bcec:

Redacted

6/18/2012 3:44:18 PM
'Shori, Sunil' (SKS@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ramaiva, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)]Redacted |

|Redacted | Malkin, Joseph M

(Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J4MO)

Subject: Line 131-30 Weld Certifications

Sunil

There were four welding projects identified to be completed prior to returning L-131-30 to
normal pressure: (1) Hydro Test T-22, (2) PR 001, (3) PR 002 and (4) PR 003. I previously
sent a thumb-drive with as-built drawings for these projects. The as-builts identify
approximately 30 welds by weld number.

The attached spreadsheet has been compiled to document the pipe welds, by weld number, to
return Line 131-30 to service with the certification and qualification dates for each welder and
weld inspector. As you can see, two welds failed the X-ray and were successfully repaired.

Call me if you have questions:

Redacted

Redacted

SB GT&S 0846467


mailto:SKS@cpuc.ca.gov

